Dvveet



Vito Dellerba

Fashion Design Manager

Milano, Metropolitan City of Milan, Italy

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

O Instagram

Languages

English (Native)

French (Fluent)

Italian (Native)

About

With a background of valuable experiences In North America, Europe and Asia. Working closely in senior positions, with iconic creative directors from international luxury fashion brands such as Givenchy, Costume National, Miu Miu, and Helmut Lang.

Collaborated with the most influential professionals in fashion, I've gained priceless experiences in building strong ,unique, brand identity, through design , product development ,fabric research, marketing , and retail experience, managing multi ethnic and gender teams, bringing out everyone's best potentials. I offer a complete service in the luxury segment from design research, fabric research and design, collection structure, product development to production fitting and definition. Together with my team , was personally responsible for all Helmut lang iconic styles, from denims , jersey , formal wear, outerwear styles and dresses. I believe ,each company or brand has it's own specific heritage, background,

I believe ,each company or brand has it's own specific heritage, background, organization and goals. Not one is alike. Each brand must be confronted differently. Being innovative collections, classical or timeless ones.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



Experience

Creative Director

Vito Dell'Erba | Apr 2018 - Now

Women's Made To Measure Contemporary Fashion Brand (India)



Fashion Consultant

Raymond Limited | Apr 2014 - Apr 2018

Creative Director for Heritage Brand Raymond. Update of their Image , designs , product development , collection structure and new retail space design and experiences for the Indian Market.



Design Manager

Angelo Galasso | Jan 2012 - Jan 2014

Design Manager for All Men's and Womens Luxury Market Collection

Fashion Consultant

Nynpha | Jan 2010 - Jan 2012

Fashion Consultant for Nynpha, Women's High Street Brand consisting of Jersey, Denim, Knit, and Outerwear based on Digital and Screen Printing.



Head of Men's Design

Givenchy | Jan 2008 - Jan 2010

Designer Director for Givenchy Homme.



Head of Design

CoSTUME NATIONAL | Sep 2006 - Sep 2008

Design director for Costume National and CNC .



Miu Miu Menswear Senior Designer

Prada | Jan 2005 - Sep 2006

Senior Designer for Miu Miu Uomo



Design Director

CoSTUME NATIONAL | Jan 2003 - Jan 2005

Design Director for the CNC startup.



Women's and Men's Product Manager/ Collection Developer

HELMUT LANG | Jan 1998 - Jan 2003

Product Development Manager for all Helmut Lang products.

Education & Training

1989 - 1994 • Accademia di Moda E Costume, Roma.

Costume and Fashion Design, Fashion

1985 - 1988 **Lasalle College**

Fashion Merchandising, Fashion Merchandising